From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: "Kimberly M. Wilson"; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Eulks, Brett; "Tucker, Shelly"

Subject: RE: Hackberry 16 SWD #1 * 30-015-41783 * 2RP- 3145 & 3146
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:29:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

RE: Devon * Hackberry 16 SWD 1 * 30-015-41783 * Hackberry Recycling Facility (2RF-102) * M-16-

19s-31e
NMOCD Tracking: 2RP-3146 & 3147 * Date of release: 7/15 & 16/2015

Greetings,

The remediation proposal, submitted on behalf of Devon Energy by Talon LPE, for the above
referenced releases, is approved with the following conditions of approval:

e Further delineation for chloride will be required in the areas identified as S-2 and S-3. Target
delineation goal is 250 mg/kg.

e Inthe area identified as S-6, OCD agrees with the proposed 4’ excavation. Deeper
confirmation/delineation sample/samples will be required, with delineation target being
250 mg/kg. OCD does request samples be obtained during excavation of this area from S-6
to the area around the pipeline towards S-7. For this site, if data shows the 4’ interval to be
in the 1500 mg/kg range, a liner will not be required under the DCP pipeline. Field screens
are acceptable for this procedure, including the S-6 delineation.

e Like approval by BLM.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Hackberry 16 SWD #1 * 30-015-41783 * 2RP- 3145 & 3146


mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov





Mike and Heather,

Attached please find the work plan. The complete plan is to large, | will have to divide it up.

Kimberly M. Wilson

Project Manager
TALON/LPE

408 W, Texas
Artesia, NM 85210

Drrect: 575-616-4023
Cell: 575-602-3826
Office: 575-746-8768
Emergancy: 566-

Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com
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